Silverton

VILLAGE OF SILVERTON

umbia

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
COUNCIL AGENDA

SILVERTON COUNCIL — ONLINE MEETING
April 29, 2020
4:00 pm

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. THE VILLAGE OF SILVERTON ACKNOWLEDGES THE INDIGENOUS
PEOPLES ON WHOSE TRADITIONAL TERRITORIES WE STAND

C. ADDITION OF LATE ITEMS IF ANY

D. DELEGATION

None at this time.

E. DISCUSSION

El. Lakeside Campground and next steps

E2. COVID 19 Impacts to campground

F. ADJOURNMENT




Lot [ree, A & wWoker  ne. c* El
: X’C’ﬂ-a/ﬂ //“"\_, | A SSel Mendige . /‘Z A
- , Ferred 20

| _ | —('43{}%]

-}/_34'.7/_ J?JJV)




El

helliott@silverton.ca

From: fabima ==t o B et e ]
Sent: April 15,2020 1:31 PM

To: helliott@silverton.ca

Subject: 3 ft Douglas Fir trees for sale
Categories: Corporate resource

Hello,

We have 75 - 2-3ft Douglas Fir trees (they are from our Christmas tree farm) for sale. | wonder
if the Village of Silverton is interested to buy them?

They are S5 each or if you want all 75 of them we would work out a bulk price. Each tree is in
a 3 gallon pot and can be planted at your convenience.

Please let me know if your village would be interested in buying these trees.

Sincerely,

Darlene il
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